Jonah Ross

From: I

Sent: October-17-24 3:28 PM

To: Council

Subject: COTW

Attachments: Scan.pdf; Untitled attachment 00008.htm

| have a item on the agenda for Mondaymand as one of my neighbours had been away | did not get their
signature - they are now back and attached is the final copy = Richard is away and did not know who to
send it to...



Meagan and Steven Brame have gone to the following doors to seek written
support for the boulevard alteration planned for the boulevard at 442 Grafton

St

L.

The plan is to remove the current plants on the portion of the boulevard from
the Douglas Firs down and replace with some river rock and grasses and reuse
the current larger rocks and small statue that currently are there. We are
doing this to make it follow a similar theme as the other side of our driveway.
The slope of this boulevard makes it hard to maintain that section and this is
an easier option for maintenance.

Approval
YorN

; ] M 445 Grafton St - -
Tucex~ 3 440G | P =% ._:_.‘,;_ %

Name Address Signature

444 Grafton St

WO ughion 448 Graftonst | O ¢
Jee Mculle— | 438 Grafton St | -
e L 434 Grafton St
FAav [t
\ﬁ(—;v:vu [(W\» | 432 Grafton St
.-’ v‘/.—-
e | 430 Grafton St \



	Memo Style_redacted.pdf (p.1)

